

UPDATE: Enquiry Reference 02333384 — Formal Sovereign Case No. CID-CDO-2026-001 (Stow vs. Meta)



To [ConsularEnquiryQueue](#) on 2026-07-17 15:16

From geoff.stow@redberry.com

To [ConsularEnquiryQueue](#)

Cc cf.salonga@cruzmarcelo.com

Date Fri 15:16

[All headers...](#)

 [Details](#)  [Plain text](#)

ATTN: Consular Case Management Team / Christine L.

Dear Consular Team,

I am writing to provide a formal status update regarding my previous enquiry (Reference: 02333384) concerning Meta Platforms' arbitrary and automated account deactivations.

I am a 79-year-old British citizen, an infrastructure software engineer for 50 years, and the Managing Director of Redberry Software (UK) Ltd (established 1989). This dispute is currently docketed as an active state tracking action in the Philippines: **Sovereign Case No. CID-CDO-2026-001** (*Geoffrey Arthur Stow vs. Meta Platforms International Operations Philippines, Inc.*) before the Complaints and Investigation Division of the National Privacy Commission (NPC).

Summary of the Infrastructure Position for the Consular Record:

- Evidentiary Submissions Docketed:** The NPC has formally accepted my signed 7-clause technical manifestation to subpoena Meta's raw metadata and automated profiling logic payloads under local data protection laws.
- Physical Evasion of Service:** Meta Platforms actively utilized building security layers at their Manila office (Menarco Tower) to refuse and return unopened all physical legal couriers. To bypass this corporate evasion, my office forced legal warnings onto their physical landlords via enterprise SMTP server mail handshakes, capturing pristine SMTP 250 OK cryptographic receipts establishing actual notice.
- Macro-Jurisdictional Harm Proven:** An official database extraction confirmation from the global accountability registry, *People Over Platforms Worldwide*, verified that exactly 2,183 verified, email-authenticated supporters are located within the Philippine jurisdiction alone, with the overwhelming majority documenting identical automated trauma and account suspensions executed specifically by Meta AI.
- The Forensic Standoff:** Following our landlord escalations, Meta's backend tier manually intervened to roll back their automated 180-day deletion script, altering my database profile from an error page to a stable HTTP 200 OK login mask. I have strictly maintained a zero-login perimeter to ensure the underlying server logs remain forensically pure for the state subpoena.

I have established an entirely transparent, open-source public ledger documenting every physical courier refusal tracking slip, server handshake, and official NPC clerk acknowledgment live at: www.case001.org

A Diplomatic Request for UK Data Isolation:

As the Foreign, Commonwealth & Development Office (FCDO) monitors platform accountability and the safety of British nationals abroad, I respectfully request that your consular desk engage directly with the leadership of **People Over Platforms Worldwide** (contact@peopleoverplatforms.org) to request a targeted data extraction of their global registry.

While we have isolated the 2,183 casualty count for the Philippines, it would be of immense public interest to identify **how many verified British citizens and UK-based accounts** are currently logged in their database as victims of this identical automated "Child Sexual Exploitation" algorithmic hallucination. Quantifying the scale of UK casualties will assist in demonstrating the macro-scale of this corporate failure to relevant data protection authorities at home.

I remain fully available via geoff.stow@redberry.com to provide copies of our certified legal manifests or server logs to the appropriate consular desk.

Identity verified under permanent ledger at www.case001.org.

Kind regards,

Geoffrey Arthur Stow

Managing Director, Redberry Software (UK) Ltd.

www.case001.org

Founder (1989)

Redberry Software

London, Hong Kong, Dubai and Philippines.

[Redberry Software](#) [Redberry Track](#) [Redberry Consign](#)



Winners of the Air Cargo Week IT Awards 2009 & 2010, runners up 2011 & 2012



This email has been securely delivered by SMTP2GO.

In the case of a legal document you will receive a second email with SMTP 250 confirmation that it was accepted by your email server as irrefutable Proof of Delivery evidence.

On 2026-03-16 23:55, ConsularEnquiryQueue wrote:

Dear Geoffrey

Thank you for your enquiry.

We understand that you previously submitted enquiry reference 02333384.

We have received your enquiry and it has been passed to the appropriate consular team for their attention.

Please wait to be contacted, but if you have additional information in the meantime which is relevant to your enquiry, reply to this email at any time.

If you need to speak to someone urgently, please refer to the [Do you need emergency help?](#) page on GOV.UK to obtain a local telephone number. Our telephone lines are open 24/7 for emergency help.

We hope this information is useful.

Kind regards,

Christine L.

Consular Contact Centre Team

If you wish to reply to this email, please reply directly to this email thread.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. This email is intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and delete the email from your system. Your personal information will be processed in accordance with our privacy policy, which can be found at [Foreign, Commonwealth & Development Office privacy notice: consular services in the UK and missions overseas - GOV.UK \(www.gov.uk\)](#).